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   City of Austin


PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Project Management Division
505 Barton Springs Road, Suite 900, Austin, TX 78704
Date August 22, 2014
PROJECT:  Shoal Creek Greenbelt Trail Improvements
CIP ID: 6051.005
IFB#  CLMC 504
SUBJECT: Answers to Bidders Questions 
The following are answers to Bidders received on the above project.  These answers do not modify the Contract.  Any modifications to the Contract will be through Addenda   
Question:  When the Prefabricated Pedestrian Bridge is delivered and installed, the street will need to be temporarily shut down for the day. This, due to the crane set-up, the crane’s weight trucks (semi-tractor trailer) and the Bridge delivery semi. Can the traffic control necessary for this be incorporated into the Bid Plans?

Answer:  Yes, a new traffic control sheet will be developed for full road closure and distributed with Addendum No. 2.

Question:  Can you provide a source for the limestone blocks? I have checked with Brauer Stone. They have 23-25" tall quarry cut; 6 foot + - long; About 30" front to back; They can be placed color out or white out. That is different from what the plans show as 24" tall and 36" deep and 48" long. What kind of variance will be allowed?

Answer:  The City of Austin has obtained the proposed rock from various sources. Allowable variations of the size of limestone blocks used to construct the walls have been outlined in Special Specification No. 130000 / Section SS130000.7: Materials / Item E: Limestone Block (sheet 4 of 8) of the Project Manual.

Question:  Plan Sheets 10 and 11 include a note that states ‘Hatched Area to be excavated per Detail’. A ‘Special Excavation Detail’ is also included. How is this work to be paid?

Answer:  The proposed excavation will be paid for by the Cubic Yard of Channel Excavation (Technical Specification - 120S). The anticipated quantity for this item (438 CY) has been added to the Unit Bid Price Form (Section 00300U). 

Question:  Plan Sheet 30 includes a note that states Contractor shall employ a geotechnical engineer to prepare, sign, and seal a report on rock gabion removal and replacement confirming stability of reconstruction of rock gabion wall. Design in accordance with AASHTO, TXDOT, and City of Austin requirements. Contractor shall provide shop drawings for reconstruction of rock gabion. How is this to be paid?

Answer:  The cost for the design and report preparation services provided by a licensed geotechnical engineer will be included in the unit price paid for “Replace Rock Gabion Wall, all types”. Refer to Section 594S.6 “Payment” of Special Provision 594S “Gabions and Revet Mattresses”. 

Question:  Plan Sheet 52 is the Illumination Layout that shows by Station 659.17 LF of 2” Dia. Schedule 80 Illumination Conduit and 14 EA Pull Boxes. These items do not appear to be included on the Bid Form and are not listed as subsidiary to any included item. How are these items to be paid?

Answer:  The items indicated on sheet 52 (Illumination Layout) are for information only. No individual bid items were established for these items as the proposed lighting on this project will be included under Allowance No. 1 shown on the Unit Bid Price Form (Section 00300U). 

Question:  The note on Plan Sheet 52 (Illumination Layout) says that pull boxes are to be “Austin Energy Detail ES01-1”. Austin Energy has no information related to that detail designation. Please advise.

Answer:  The detail for the pull boxes will be changed to match the TxDOT Ground Box detail found on TxDOT standard detail “ED (3)-03” and will be a “Type A” Ground Box. The plan sheet will be revised and distributed with Addendum No. 2 
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